From: Soo. Kit, Env. Health

To: "Kiernan, James"

Cc: "katherine.brandt@arcadis.com"; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ROs 231 (Unocal 0752 - 800 Harrison); 321 (Chan"s Service Station Shell - 726 Harrison); 484 (Oakland Auto
Parts - 706 Harrison), Oakland

Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 10:16:00 AM

Thanks much Jim. | have you down for 30 August 2016 — 1-3 pm. Kit

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:JKiernan@chevron.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>

Cc: 'katherine.brandt@arcadis.com' <katherine.brandt@arcadis.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: ROs 231 (Unocal 0752 - 800 Harrison); 321 (Chan's Service Station Shell - 726 Harrison);
484 (Oakland Auto Parts - 706 Harrison), Oakland

Hi Kit,
Let's say 8/30.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Project Manager

jkiernan@chevron.com

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room C2102

San Ramon, CA 94583
Tel +1 925 842 3220
Mobile +1 510 606 0156

| appreciate CSOC Feedback.

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 9:24 AM

To: Kiernan, James

Cc: 'katherine.brandt@arcadis.com’; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: ROs 231 (Unocal 0752 - 800 Harrison); 321 (Chan's Service Station Shell
- 726 Harrison); 484 (Oakland Auto Parts - 706 Harrison), Oakland

Hi Jim — please let me know whether any of the other 2 dates work for you OR the following in red:
- 26 August 2016 —3-5 pm
- 30 August 2016 -1-3 pm
- 1Sept2016-1-3 pm
- 12Sep 2016-9-11am

Please let me know as soon as you can and | will book you in. Thanks, Kit
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From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Kiernan, James <JKiernan@chevron.com>; Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>

Cc: 'katherine.brandt@arcadis.com' <katherine.brandt@arcadis.com>

Subject: RE: ROs 231 (Unocal 0752 - 800 Harrison); 321 (Chan's Service Station Shell - 726 Harrison);
484 (Oakland Auto Parts - 706 Harrison), Oakland

Hi Everyone — sorry for the confusion but 8/24 is no longer available. Hopefully one of the other
dates will work.

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager — Land Use Program, Local Oversight Program, & Voluntary Remedial Action
Program

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:JKiernan@chevron.com]

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2016 1:49 PM

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
It appears 8/24 works best for us.
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:06 AM
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To: Kiernan, James

Cc: 'katherine.brandt@arcadis.com’; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] ROs 231 (Unocal 0752 - 800 Harrison); 321 (Chan's Service Station Shell -
726 Harrison); 484 (Oakland Auto Parts - 706 Harrison), Oakland

Dear Mr. Kiernan,

This is inform you that | have been assigned as the new primary caseworker for your project. As an
initial step, | would like to set up a meeting to discuss the subject site(s), the document(s) you have
submitted and those that are pending.

We are currently reviewing the following document that you submitted as part of routine
requirements and the Alameda County Environmental Health correspondence dated 11 March 2015

- First Half 2016 Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report, dated and submitted 29 April
2016;
- Well Installation Report, dated and submitted 1 February 2016.

The Remediation Start-up Report (was due 22 May 2015) is pending and we hope to receive it soon.

The following are our availability, please select one and let us know whether any of the dates and
times below work for you:

- 24 August 2016 —3-5 pm

- 26 August 2016 —3-5 pm

- 30 August 2016 —1-3 pm

Please let us know by Tuesday 2 August 2016. If none of these dates work for your schedule, go
ahead and send three new dates and times. We look forward to meeting with you.

Thank you, Kit

Kit Soo, PG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct - 510-567-6791

kit.soo@acgov.org
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